U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Legal Policy

Office of Information and Privacy

Washington, D.C. 20530 _

MAR 91984

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 0l1ld Receiver Road : Re: AG/AAG/82-UE
Frederick, Maryland 21701 MMN: PLH:TH

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

The Criminal Division located certain Attorney General
and Associate Attorney General documents while processing
your Freedom of Information Act request for records pertaining
to the Kennedy assassination. I regret the delay of this
response.

It has been determined that these records are appro-
priate for release without excision and copies are enclosed.

Sincerely,
Cutteon . Ot~

Miriam M. Nisbet, Deputy Director
Office of Information and Privacy

Enclosures



